
History of the Milton Fire Department 

Origins of the Milton Fire Department 

The current City of Milton was originally two separate villages, known as Milton and Milton Junction 

{which was also known as Milton West for a time). The village of Milton was established in 1904. The 

village of Milton Junction was established in 1949. In 1967 the two villages merged into one, then 

became a city a few short years later. 

Milton 

The Milton Fire Protection Association was organized in 1899, according to the Bicentennial History of 

Milton. A fire at the E. A. Holmes store {a wood-framed structure just south of the Milton House on the 

other side of the Chicago Street intersection), had apparently sparked interest in the need for a fire 

company. 

In 1907 the association petitioned to build an engine house. About that time the village purchased the 

Good Templars Hall on Greenman Street, which housed the fire apparatus until 1955 when the village 

built a city hall/fire department on Parkview Drive. 

Milton Junction 

The Milton Junction Fire Department was officially formed in January, 1909. The month before, 

December, 1908, a major fire had destroyed the meat market on Merchant Row, and the community 

members and businessmen met the next day to collect money for fire apparatus and start the process to 

form a protective fire association.
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Another meeting was held two days later and temporary association officers were elected: 

D. E. Thorpe — president 

A. B. West — 1* vice president 

W. Winch — 2™ vice president 

H. E. Miller - secretary 

F. B. Goodrich — treasurer 

F.J. [Hull/Bull?] — chairman of the purchasing committee
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By mid-January, 1909, the new Milton Junction Fire Association was incorporated and officers of the 

Association were elected. 
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(Janesville Gazette, January 20, 1909) 

The association officers elected were: 

D. E. Thorpe — president 

J. H. Owen — vice president 

W. A. Ondd — secretary 

J. A. Paul — treasurer 

W. Winch — director 

S. C. Button — director
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(Janesville Gazette, January 26, 1909)
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By February 4, 1909, the volunteer fire company had elected the company officers as well. 

FIRE COMPANY" HAS 
NOW BEEN ORGANIZED 

Chief of Milton Junction Now 

Bios Volunteers Ready for Dual. 

noss.~=Officers Were Elected, 
|APECIAL TO THD GAZETTIL] 

‘Milton Jet, Fob, 4.=Flro Chief AM. 

11. Anstey hay his volunteer fire comme 

pany organized ready for hitkinoss, 

Tho following offlcors wero oloctod hy 

tho company: Assistant chief, Goo, 

i.-Kolth: foremon of engine company, 

11, IL. Boot: captnin of how company, 

Qoorko ‘Mnaltpross; foreman of hook 

and indder company, Jamo Stoel 

man; lro marshal, Archlo Cullen, Jr, 
cosmimar wart sssmansl 

(Janesville Gazette, February 4, 1909) 

The company officers elected were: 

Chief - M. H. Ansley 

Assistant Chief — George Keith 

Foreman —H. H. Booti 

Captain of Hose Company — George Maltpress 

Foreman of Hook and Ladder Company — James Stockman 

Fire Marshal — Archie Cullen, Jr.
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A year later, the Fire Association elected officers for the coming year at the annual meeting in January, 

1910. 
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(Janesville Gazette, January 18, 1910) 

The association officers elected for the second year were: 

P. Hinkley — president 

A. O. Henderson — vice president 

E. M. Holston — secretary 

J. A. Paul — treasurer 

W. Winch — director 

C. S. Button - director
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In the December 29, 1967, issue of the Janesville Gazette, an article summarizes how the villages of 

Milton and Milton Junction had become a single village that year and were contemplating becoming a 

city in 1968. This article mentions many of the advantages and changes of becoming a single village, 

including the fire department. 

“Another major change was dissolving the old Milton Fire Department, which was 

consumed by the Milton Junction (now Milton) and Township of Milton Volunteer 

Fire Department with Les Streigl as chief.” 

The Milton-Milton Township Joint Fire Department, which was overseen by a commission formed by an 

Intergovernmental agreement between the City of Milton and the Town of Milton, continued to operate 

until February 1, 2023, when it became part of the Edgerton Fire Protection District. Along with the City 

and Town of Milton, the Department also served all or portions of the Towns of Harmony, Johnstown, 

Lima and Koshkonong, under contract with these towns. For many years the City and Town of Milton 

had been investigating ways to provide sustainable, long-term, fire and EMS services in a changing 

environment of fire and EMS service throughout the state and the country. The City of Milton had 

engaged multiple consultants in the years prior to 2023, and the Joint Fire Commission had actually 

experimented with various organization structures, including contracting for management services from 

the City of Janesville Fire Department. 

In April of 2021, the Town of Milton started discussions with the Edgerton Fire Protection District about 

potential joint operations. The Town of Milton was quickly joined by the Towns of Harmony, Johnstown 

and Lima in those discussions, and later in 2021 was joined by the City of Milton in those discussions. 

These five municipalities eventually decided unanimously to file a joint petition to join the Edgerton Fire 

Protection District in the fall of 2021. That then led to development of a new 10-municipality 

intergovernmental agreement, expanding the Edgerton Fire Protection District. On November 2, 2022, 

all ten municipalities and the District Board met in a joint session, and unanimously approved the new 

intergovernmental agreement, effective February 1, 2023. 

Following integration of the new municipalities, the District Board and employees chose the name 

“Lakeside Fire-Rescue” for the integrated department.


